Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:19 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Fwd: CKYE: Bains/Kahlon - NHVS grant inquiry

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 2, 2017 at 1:16:34 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKYE: Bains/Kahlon - NHVS grant inquiry

CKYE (RED FM Surrey)

02-Nov-2017 08:00

Copyright

TNO...
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Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:13 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Fwd: Twitter - FWC

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX" <Michael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 31, 2017 at 6:09:44 PM PDT

To: "Bains, Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Twitter - FWC

Pls send the Fair Wages Commission your view on the best path to a $15 minimum wage in BC
http://ow.ly/B451r30gerNp
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Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 10:.01 AM
To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: Fwd: CP News: Workplace Harassment

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 7, 2017 at 9:03:10 AM PST
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CP News: Workplace Harassment

CP News

07-Nov-2017 09:03

Copyright

TNO...

http://www.commandnews.com/fpweb/fp.dll/Sbc-
rss/htm/rss/x _dv.htm/ ibyx/daj/ svc/cp pub/ 1d/1758702250/ k/SeljOEcASRRpeg73y
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